

Sakkarin Ruamrangsri Senior Consultant Thanathip & Partners

Mr. Sakkarin Ruamrangsri is a highly esteemed expert in securities law and the capital market of Thailand, with over 30 years of direct experience in both drafting and enforcing laws and regulations relating to Thai capital markets. Mr. Sakkarin has held senior positions in both the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand before joining as a Senior Consultant at Thanathip & Partners.

### Experience

2023 to date	Advisor (Expert Level) – Law Enforcement Division, The Securities and Exchange Commission
2020 - 2022	Deputy Secretary-General – The Securities and Exchange Commission
2014 - 2019	Assistant Secretary-General – The Securities and Exchange Commission
2012 – 2014	Secretary of the board of directors of The Stock Exchange of Thailand
2011 – 2014	Senior Vice President – Legal Department, The Stock Exchange of Thailand
2003	Senior Vice President – Market Regulation Department, The Stock Exchange of Thailand

### Education

1998	Master of Laws (LL.M.), College of Law, University of Illinois
1993	Master of Laws (LL.M.) in Business Law, Faculty of Law,
	Thammasat University
1987	Barrister-at-law, Thai Bar Association
1986	Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.), Faculty of Law, Thammasat University

#### Others

# **Training Courses**

2018	The National Defense Program (WorPorOr., Class 60)
2016	The Senior Executive Program in Commerce and Trade (TEPCoT, Class 9)
2014	The Senior Executive Program in Justice Administration (BorYorSor., Class 18)
1986	The Senior Executive Program in Capital Market (WorTorThor., Class 1)

# **Board Memberships**

Legal Expert member, National Savings Fund Committee

#### **Sub-Committees**

- Legal Sub-Committee The Securities and Exchange Commission
- Chairman of the Sub-Committee on Supervision and Auditing Anti-Money Laundering Committee
- Expert Member on Auditing Practice Testing Thai Accounting Profession Association